September 17, 2015

MEMORANDUM TO: Cindy Bladey, Chief
Rules, Announcements, and Directives Branch
Division of Administrative Services
Office of Administration

FROM: John Vera, Project Manager /RA/
Spent Fuel Licensing Branch
Division of Spent Fuel Management
Office of Nuclear Material Safety
and Safeguards

SUBJECT:  NOTICE OF AVAILABILITY OF EXEMPTION FOR DUKE ENERGY
CAROLINAS, LLC, OCONEE NUCLEAR STATION INDEPENDENT SPENT
FUEL STORAGE INSTALLATION

Enclosed please find one copy of the subject Federal Register Notice for transmittal to the
Office of the Federal Register for publication.

ADM/DAS/RADB has been given owner’s rights to the notice in ADAMS [ML15265A142].
Publicly available NRC documents referenced in the notice have been finalized in ADAMS and
profiled for public release. ADAMS accession numbers for all such documents are provided in
the text of the notice.

Docket Nos.: 72-1004, 72-40, 50-269, 50-270 and 50-287
Enclosure: As stated

CONTACT: John Vera, NMSS/DSFM
(301) 415-5790
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